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8 April 2013 
 
 
From: Colin Nicolson  
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2013 9:55 AM 
To: Angus MacDonald 
Cc: Damian Scholz; Mary Ann Franco-Dixon; Matt Bradbury 
Subject: Electricity Price Queries 
 
Hello Angus 
  
I now have final answers on the two electricity questions from last week. 
 
 1.       Wivenhoe Dam electricity contract – the only escalation provision is 23.1% of the network 

pricing.  Network power comprises 59% of the contracted supply. 
 
2.       Clarendon Dam off peak tariff should have been $0.1172/kWh instead of $0.0072/kWh as was 

advised to me. 
  
  

  
Colin Nicolson 
Business Analyst 
phone: 3035 5679  | fax: (07) 3229 7926  
web: www.seqwater.com.au 
post: PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002  
ABN: 75 450 239 876 
 

 
 
 


